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- — -+ - Application in-accordance with s.49-of the Waste Management Act -—- ~~ - ---- - I ‘

Dea:r Mr. Clinton,

In accordance with the provisioné of section 49(2)(b) of the Waste Management Act 1996, as amended
(the Act), we hereby apply for an extension of the period applyi\gg‘ to this licence, as referred to in

section 49(1) of the Act, to a period of 10 years. o\\@\
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This request is made particularly in view of the facts tr@%’é\ - |

(a) the activities at the licensed site have not Ot‘gtommenced,

(b) the appropriate perioa of the planningg{sb@ent is 10 years, as provided for in section 41 of the

f Planning and Development Act Zog)gff‘gg\%mended

(c) the extended period is to prov@é\gﬁ\&option to develop the Anaerobic Digestion (AD) step at
a later stage subject to adeq future fiscal incentives for the development of AD — as
discussed during the pre-af?/@,ﬁ‘%ation consultation process. )
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In respect of (c) above, and as setout in section 2.2 of the EIS,

In chiding on the configuration of the biological process, and in particular the inclusion of AD,
congide[ration was had of the fiscal incentives for the development of AD — namely the Renewable
Energy Feed In Tariff (REFIT). Regrettably, the fiscal incentives in the Republic of Ireland make it difficult
to create a compelling or indeed viable, economic argument for the development of AD. The REFIT for
AD in the Republic of Ireland is significantly inferior to its equivalents in Northern Ireland and italy (for
examp/fe).

Therefo“re, Bord na Ména proposed the preparation of the regulatory applications for the facility such
thatithey provided for the development of an optional AD step as part of the biological treatment
stage. This approach was subject to detailed pre-application discussions with both An Bord Pleandla
and the EPA.
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Yours Sincerely,
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John Connolly
Bord na Mdna
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